

Sherman, Alana

From: Brock J. Rosenthal [brock@o-vations.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2006 3:52 PM
To: Sherman, Alana
Subject: RE: Subconn connectors

Hi Alana:

Pls see below:

MBARI project 900502 required connectors:

Bulk head connectors:

1. From Subconn:
 - a. MCBH4F, qnty. 6 \$70.80
 - b. MCBH4F, qnty. 6 \$70.80
 - c. MCBH2F, qnty. 2 \$48.60
 - d. MCBH3F, qnty. 2 \$61.50
 - e. MCBH6F, qnty. 4 \$90.00
 - f. Total: 20

Cable connectors:

1. From Subconn:
 - a. MCOM4M, qnty. 10 (motors) \$48.90
 - b. MCIL6M, qnty. 4 (with standard 24" unterminated whips) \$58.00
 - c. MCIL3M, qnty. 2 (with standard 24" unterminated whips) \$32.30
 - d. MCIL3F, qnty. 2 (with standard 24" unterminated whips) \$34.50
 - e. MCIL4M, qnty.2 (with standard 24" unterminated whips) \$39.50
 - f. MCIL4F, qnty.2 (with standard 24" unterminated whips) \$40.70
 - g. MCOM2M, qnty. 4 \$37.40
 - h. Total: 26

Notes:

Could you also estimate how much an addition 12" of whip would be for the MCILxMs

Unfortunately, the extra 12" is proportional very expensive because there is a molding charge and a low quantity fee. With the cable, the cost would be an additional \$13.50. Also lead time goes from stock to 4 weeks.

Regards,

Brock Rosenthal

Ocean Innovations

Tel: 858.454.4044

brock@o-vations.com

www.o-vations.com

From: Sherman, Alana [mailto:alana@mbari.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2006 1:53 PM
To: brock@o-vations.com
Subject: Subconn connectors

Hi Brock,
We are trying to pick out connectors for the Benthic Rover project. Could you please send me a quote for the Subconn connectors in the attached document.

Thanks,

Alana
<<SubconnConnectors.doc>>
Alana Sherman
Electrical Engineer
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute (MBARI)
alana@mbari.org
(831) 775-1780
(831) 775-1646 FAX
7700 Sandholdt Rd.
Moss Landing, CA 95039